ILLINOIS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

JB Pritzker ' Alicia Tate-Nadeau

Governor Acting Director

. .=August 29, 2019

Mr. David Naggar
Spruce Environmental
3 Saber Way ‘
Ward Hill, MA 01835

Subject: Device Approval Letter f;q‘lg:;gad Star Alpha Model 310, 516, and 830 -
Continuous Radon Monitors.

Dear Mr. Naggar,

Pursuant to 420 ILCS 44 Section 27, the Illinois Emergency Management Agency
(IEMA) is responsible for approval of radon sampling and measurement devices for use
in the State of Illinois. The IEMA Radon Program has completed the review of the
information provided by Spruce Environmental (AccuStar) for the device evaluation of
the RadStar Alpha 310, 516, and 830 Continuous Radon Monitor. The Agency is pleased
to report that the RadStar Alpha Model 310, 516, and 820 are all approved for use in the
State of Illinois as a Continuous Radon Monitor (CR).

Thank you for your patience and support during our review. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me directly at (217) 785-9889 or
Melinda.Lewist@illinois.gov.
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s Sincerely,

“Mubinda Frusio

Melinda Lewis
Radon Program -

cc:  device application file



